From: Saunders, Cathy

To: Bush, Anastasia

Subject: Fwd: Governance Committee

Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 12:56:44 PM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Squire, Phil" <psquire@london.ca>
Date: January 5, 2021 at 12:54:47 PM EST
To: "Saunders, Cathy" <csaunder@london.ca>
Subject: Re: Governance Committee

Thanks. Phil
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 5, 2021, at 12:33 PM, Saunders, Cathy <csaunder@london.ca> wrote:

Thanks. We will add this.
Cathy

Cathy Saunders, MPA, RPP

City Clerk

City of London

P.O. Box 5035, London, Ontario N6A 4L9
P.519.661.CITY (2489) x 4937

csaunder@london.ca

OnJan 5, 2021, at 12:24 PM, Squire, Phil
<psquire@london.ca> wrote:

Hi Cathy. | wanted to make the following request at the
governance committee on Monday.

“ that staff be requested to report back to the committee
as to a proposed Code of Conduct for members of
Advisory Committees that would be similar in effect to
the Code of Conduct for members of council including
appropriate terms for administration including both
adjudication and enforcement.” I am sending to you now
S0 you can suggest any amendments. Phil
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Sent from my iPhone



